

From: [Eric Tran](#)
To: [Mark Raikhman](#); [Bilal Ahmad](#)
Subject: RE: [#221346] PAN-320419: Additional information requested
Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 3:41:31 PM
Attachments: [image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)

Hi Mark,

At this stage, we would propose a security system similar to our Trundle and Peak Hill projects (5 MW) which includes a motion sensor light at the entrance gate.

Unless this sensor is triggered, we would not envisage any lighting from the solar farm at night.

Unfortunately we don't have any specs for the sensor light as it is a very minor component of the security system.

Please let me know if this information would be adequate otherwise I can speak with the O&M manager for further details.

Regards,

Eric Tran

Project Manager

Project Development | ENERPARC AUSTRALIA

T: [+61 2 8607 8774](tel:+61286078774) | M: [+61 425 275 419](tel:+61425275419)

e.tran@enerparc.com

223 Liverpool Street, Darlinghurst, NSW, 2010
Sydney, Australia

From: Mark Raikhman <mark.raikhman@premise.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:34 PM
To: Bilal Ahmad <b.ahmad@enerparc.com>; Eric Tran <e.tran@enerparc.com>
Subject: FW: [#221346] PAN-320419: Additional information requested

Caution: This is an external e-mail. Please do not click on links or attachments until you are convinced of the authenticity of the message.

Hi Bilal and Eric,

Query from Council below regarding lighting. Is any proposed? If so, do you have any details so we can address clause 5.14 of the LEP: <https://legislation.nsw.gov.au/view/html/inforce/current/epi-2013-0670#sec.5.14>

Regards,



MARK RAIKHMAN
Senior Town Planner

T 02 6393 5000 | M 0468 636 495
E mark.raikhman@premise.com.au
A 154 Peisley St, Orange NSW 2800



From: NSW Planning <planning.apps@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 12:46 PM
To: Orange Planning <planning.orange@premise.com.au>
Cc: mark.hitchenson@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au; info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au
Subject: PAN-320419: Additional information requested

Development Application

NSW Planning Portal



Dear Enerparc,

WARRUMBUNGLE SHIRE COUNCIL has asked for additional information as part of your application for development PAN-320419 at 126 LAWSON PARK ROAD DUNEDOO 2844.

The request is: Hi Mark/Daniel,
Please advise what, if any, lighting is proposed to be installed at the premises and address clause 5.14 of the Warrumbungle Local Environmental Plan 2013.
Regards,
Mark.

Please log into the NSW Planning Portal to review the request and submit the necessary information and/or documents for your application. To reply to the request, click on "Respond" within the "Additional information summary" tab of the application. Note: If a document is issued with this request for information, it can be located under the documents tab. We recommend looking for the most recently uploaded documents.

[Log in](#)

Please contact [us](#) if you have any questions regarding this request or your application.

Once submitted, WARRUMBUNGLE SHIRE COUNCIL will review the revised or additional documentation/information. Until this has been provided, the application is unable to be progressed.

This email has been automatically sent through the NSW Planning Portal. Please do not reply to this message.

For more information or assistance, please visit the [NSW Planning Portal](#) and view our [Frequently Asked Questions](#) or [Quick Reference Guides](#). Alternatively, you can call our help line on 1300 305 695.